MINUTES DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH BOARD OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY PRACTICE GENERAL BUSINESS MEETING July 9, 2012

4042 Bald Cypress Way, Conference Room # 301 Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255 Office Telephone Number: (850) 245-4373

Participants in this public meeting were made aware that these proceedings were recorded and that an audio file of the meeting will be posted to the board's website, per the agenda page.

10:30 a.m. EST

Call to order - General Business Meeting

Call to Order

Mr. Hicks, Chair, called the meeting to order 9:00 a.m. Those present for all or part of the meeting, included the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT

Anthony Hicks, OT, Chair Kathleen Banta, OT Carol Watson, OTA Laura Garcia, OT Phillip Mullings, Consumer Member

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL

Lynette Norr Allison Dudley

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

Manshi Shah

STAFF PRESENT

Allen Hall, Executive Director Anna Hart King, Program Administrator Deborah Boutwell, Regulatory Specialist II Pat Gabriele, Regulatory Specialist II

COURT REPORTER

Accurate Stenotype Reporters, Inc. 2894 Remington Green Lane Tallahassee, FL 32308 850.878.2221 (direct) 850.878.2254 (fax) 850.668.9727 (after hours/emergency) <u>snargiz@comcast.net</u> (850) 878-2254

9:00 a.m. EST

Call to order - General Business Meeting

DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS

MOTION FOR FINAL ORDER BY SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT TAB 1 Teda Patrice Burke, OTA 6165 (PCP- Johnson, Mullings)

Ms. Burke was not present for the meeting and was not represented by counsel.

Mr. Mullings was recused due to participation in the Probable Cause Panel.

Ms. Shah summarized the case for the Board. Ms. Burke was charged with violating:

- Section 468.217(1)(x), Florida Statutes (2009-2010), states violating any provision of this chapter or chapter 456, or any rules adopted pursuant thereto constitutes grounds for disciplinary action by the Board of Occupational Therapy Practice and 468.223(1)(e), Florida Statutes (2009-2010).
- Section 468.217(1)(e), Florida Statutes (2009-2010), states the use or attempt to use a license which has been suspended, revoked, or placed on inactive or delinquent status, is prohibited.

The case was presented as a Settlement Agreement that imposes the following penalties:

- Reprimand
- Fine of \$500.00 to be paid within 365 days of the Final Order date.
- Reimbursement of Costs in the amount of \$859 to be paid within 365 days of the Final Order date.
- Appearance before the Board.

MOTION: After discussion, Mr. Hicks made a motion to reject the Settlement Agreement. Ms. Watson seconded the motion, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

MOTION: Ms. Garcia made a motion to offer a Counter Settlement Agreement accepting all the terms of the previous agreement, except for the following changes:

- Fine of \$1500.00 to be paid within 365 days of the Final Order date.
- 30 days to respond to the new Settlement Agreement.

Ms. Watson seconded the motion, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

TAB 2James Jonathan Inda, OT 9735(PCP – Johnson, Mullings)

Mr. Inda was not present for the meeting and was represented by Counsel, Ms. Joanne Keena.

Mr. Mullings was recused due to participation in the Probable Cause Panel.

There was a Scrivener's error on page 2 of the Settlement Agreement, #1 in the first sentence under Stipulated Conclusions of Law, as Respondent was listed as an occupational therapy assistant instead of as an occupational therapist.

Ms. Shah summarized the case for the Board. Mr. Inda was charged with violating:

- Section 468.217(1)(x), Florida Statutes (2009-2010), provides that violating any provision of this chapter or chapter 456, or any rules adopted pursuant thereto constitutes grounds for disciplinary action by the Board of Occupational Therapy Practice and 468.223(1)(e), Florida Statutes (2009-2010).
- Section 456.072(1)(x), Florida Statutes (2010), provides that failing to report to the board, or the department if there is no board, in writing, within 30 days after the licensee has been convicted or found guilty of, or entered a plea of nolo contendere to, regardless of adjudication, a crime in any jurisdiction.

The case was presented as a Settlement Agreement that would impose the following penalties:

- Reprimand
- Indefinite Suspension from Practice until a PRN evaluation is received and determines safe to practice.
- Reimbursement of Costs in the amount of \$491.05 to be paid within 365 days of the Final Order date.

MOTION: After discussion, Ms. Garcia made a motion to accept the Settlement Agreement. Ms. Watson seconded the motion, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

TAB 3Michael Juzwa, OT 8671
(PCP – Johnson, Mullings)

Mr. Juzwa was present for the meeting, was represented by counsel, Mr. Allen Grossman and was sworn in by the court reporter.

Mr. Mullings was recused due to participation in the Probable Cause Panel.

Ms. Shah summarized the case for the Board. Mr. Juzwa was charged with violating:

- Count I: Section 468.217(1)(i), Florida Statutes (2009), by making or filing reports which the licensee knew to be false, intentionally, which constitutes grounds for disciplinary action by the Board of Occupational Therapy.
- Count II: Section 468.217(1)(I), Florida Statutes (2009), by making deceptive, untrue, and fraudulent representations in the practice of occupational therapy, which constitutes grounds for disciplinary action by the Board of Occupational Therapy.
- Count III: Section 468.217(1)(q), Florida Statutes (2009), by gross or repeated malpractice or failure to practice occupational therapy with that level of care, skill and treatment which is recognized by a reasonably prudent similar occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant as being acceptable under similar conditions and circumstances, which constitutes grounds for disciplinary action by the Board of Occupational Therapy.

The case was presented as a Settlement Agreement that imposes the following penalties:

- Reprimand
- Fine of \$11,250 to be paid within 5 years of the Final Order date.
- Employment Setting Restriction prohibiting Mr. Juzwa from being employed and providing OT services in a home-health setting, hospice-home health setting, or at any patient's place of residence for 10 years. During the 10 years employment setting restriction, Mr. Juzwa will only be allowed to practice OT in an office setting, clinic, hospital, or nursing home.
- Tolling Provisions If Mr. Juzwa leaves the state of Florida for a period of 30 days or more or does not engage in active OT practice in Florida, then the period of the employment setting restriction will be tolled and remain in a tolled status until he returns to Florida and/or begins active practice in Florida. Mr. Juzwa must notify the Board if he leaves and when he returns to the state.
- Active Practice in the event Mr. Juzwa fails to practice OT in the State for a period of one year or more, the Board may require him to appear before the Board prior to resuming OT practice.
- Reimbursement of Costs in the amount of \$2,750 to be paid within 5 years of the Final Order date.

MOTION: After discussion, Ms. Watson made a motion to reject the Settlement Agreement. Ms. Garcia seconded the motion, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

MOTION: After discussion, Ms. Garcia made a motion for terms for a revised Settlement Agreement:

- Reprimand
- Fine of \$11,250 to be divided within 5 years of the filing of the Final Order, with increments of at least 1/5 of the total to be paid per year.
- Permanent Employment Setting Restriction prohibiting Mr. Juzwa from being employed and providing OT services in a home-health setting, hospice-home health setting, or at any patient's place of residence. Mr. Juzwa will only be allowed to practice OT in an office setting, clinic, hospital, or nursing home.
- Probation period of 5 years with Direct Supervision.
 - Supervisor/monitor must be an Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist or Speech Therapist with a clear/active Florida license.
 - Supervisor/monitor must provide a brief statement of his/her understanding of why Mr. Juzwa has a motoring requirement.
 - Mr. Juzwa must provide to his Supervisor/monitor and each employer and/or work site a copy of his final order.
 - Quarterly reports in affidavit format must be submitted from both Mr. Juzwa and the Supervisor/monitor to the Compliance Office by mail within 10 days of the end of each quarter.
 - Submission of Quarterly monitoring reports by the Supervisor/monitor written in affidavit format to include:
 - A copy of his/her personal CV with the first quarterly report.
 - Supervisor/monitor's statement of understanding the reason for Mr. Juzwa's monitoring requirements.
 - Supervisor/monitor's review of at least 25% of Mr. Juzwa's patient records/charts per quarter.
 - Supervisor/monitor's observation of Mr. Juzwa's provision of OT services, regarding appropriateness of treatment, time and date matching, coding matching, and treatment accuracy.
 - Submission of Quarterly monitoring reports in affidavit format by Mr. Juzwa to include:
 - A statement regarding providing his Supervisor/monitor and each employer and/or work site a copy of his final order.
 - A statement regarding his compliance to the Final Order.
- Tolling Provisions If Mr. Juzwa leaves the state of Florida for a period of 30 days or more
 or does not engage in active OT practice in Florida, then the period of the employment
 setting restriction will be tolled and remain in a tolled status until he returns to Florida
 and/or begins active practice in Florida. Mr. Juzwa must notify the Board if he leaves and
 when he returns to the state.
- Active Practice in the event Mr. Juzwa fails to practice OT in the State for a period of one year or more, the Board may require him to appear before the Board prior to resuming OT practice.
- Board Appearance as requested.
- Reimbursement of Costs in the amount of \$3,000 to be divided within 5 years of the filing of the Final Order, with increments of at least 1/5 in the amount of \$600 of the total to be paid per year.

The Board advised Ms. Shah to work with Mr. Juzwa's attorney and draft a new Settlement Agreement. The Board granted authority to the Board Chair to approve on the behalf of the Board, to avoid delay in submission to another Board meeting and another Board appearance. Should there be terms that are not agreeable the case would be brought back to the Board for review.

MOTION: Ms. Banta seconded the motion for terms for the revised Settlement Agreement, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

TAB 4Scott Joseph Vajner, OTA 6840

Mr. Vajner was not present for the meeting and not represented by counsel. Mr. Mullings was recused due to participation in the Probable Cause Panel

Ms. Shah summarized the case for the Board. Respondent was charged with violating:

- Section 468.217(1)(x), Florida Statutes (2010) by violating any provision of this chapter or chapter 456, or any rules adopted pursuant to thereto, which constitutes disciplinary action by the Board of Occupational Therapy Practice.
- Section 468.223(1)(e)E, Florida Statutes (2010), by using or attempting to use a license which has been suspended, revoked, or placed on inactive or delinquent status which is prohibited.

The case was presented as a Settlement Agreement that imposes the following penalties:

- Reprimand
- Fine of \$500.00 to be paid within 365 days of the Final Order date.
- Reimbursement of Costs in the amount of \$1,696.60 to be paid within 365 days of the Final Order date.
 - Board Appearance

MOTION: After discussion, Ms. Banta made a motion to accept the Settlement Agreement. Mr. Hicks seconded the motion, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

MOTION FOR DETERMINATION OF WAIVER

TAB 5Patrick Timothy Crisler, OTA 6857
(PCP – Johnson, Mullings)

Mr. Crisler was not present for the meeting and not represented by counsel. Mr. Mullings was recused due to participation in the Probable Cause Panel

Ms. Shah summarized the case for the Board. An Administrative Complaint was filed alleging that on May 17, 2011 Mr. Crisler was charged with six counts of health care fraud, in violation of 18 United States Code § 1347 and 2, six counts of aggravated identity theft, in violation of 18 United States Code § 1028A and 2, in a felony Indictment, which was filed in the United States District Court Middle District of Florida, in case number 8:11-cr-00273-EAK-TBM. On February 4, 2012, Mr. Crisler entered a plea of guilty to two counts of healthcare fraud. The remaining counts of the indictment were dismissed. As of March 15, 2012, Mr. Crisler did not timely notify the Department or Board of his guilty plea in the United States District Court Middle District of Florida.

Therefore Mr. Crisler was charged with the following violations:

- Count I: Section 468.217(1)(c), Florida Statutes, (2011) by being found guilty, regardless of adjudication, of a crime in any jurisdiction which directly relates to the practice of occupational therapy or to the ability to practice occupational therapy, which constitutes grounds for disciplinary action by the Board of Occupational Therapy Practice.
- Count II: 468.217(1)(x) and 456.072(1)(x), Florida Statutes, (2011) by violating any provision of this Chapter or Chapter 456, or any rules adopted pursuant thereto, which constitutes grounds for disciplinary action by the Board of Occupational Therapy Practice.
- Count III: Section 468.125(1)(k) and 456.072(1)(II), Florida Statutes (2011) by entering a
 plea of guilty to crimes which relate to health care fraud when Mr. Crisler entered a plea of
 guilty to two counts of healthcare fraud on February 14, 2012, in the united States District
 Court Middle District of Florida, in case 8:11pcrp002730EAK-RBm.

The Petitioner requested the Board to enter an order imposing one or more of the following penalties: permanent revocation or suspension of Mr. Crisler's license, restriction of practice, impostion of an administrative fine, issuance of a reprimand, placement of license on probation, corrective action, refund of fees billed and/or collected, remedial education and/or any other relief the Board deemed appropriate.

MOTION: Mr. Hicks made a motion to find respondent was properly notified of the Administrative Compliant and failed to timely respond, thus making a waiver of his rights to choose or elect the manner in which this case proceeds. Ms. Watson seconded the motion, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

MOTION: Mr. Hicks made a motion to adopt the findings of fact and the conclusions of laws as set forth in the Administrative Complaint. The motion was seconded by Ms. Watson and carried with a 4/0 vote.

MOTION: Mr. Hicks made a motion to accept into the record and evidence the Department's investigative file inclusive of all documentation provided to the Board through it's material, as provided as for the purposes of determining penalties. Ms. Watson seconded the motion, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

MOTION: Mr. Hicks made a motion to find the respondent in violation of Florida Statutes as charged in the Administrative Complaint Ms. Watson seconded the motion, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

MOTION: After discussion, Mr. Hicks made a motion to impose the following penalties:

• Revocation of license

The motion was seconded by Ms. Watson and carried with a 4/0 vote.

MOTION: Mr. Hicks made a motion to access the costs of \$633.87 to be paid within 30 days. Ms. Watson seconded the motion, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

HEARING – NO DISPUTED MATERIAL FACTS

TAB 6Darlene Frances Jones, OTA 8864
(PCP – Johnson, Mullings)

Ms. Jones was not present for the meeting and not represented by counsel.

Mr. Mullings was recused due to participation in the Probable Cause Panel.

Ms. Jones was licensed as an OTA on 11/10/98 and renewed her license on February 15, 2011 and failed to complete a continuing education audit conducted after the renewal period of 03/01/2009 - 02/28/20011. Ms. Jones was issued a citation for failing to submit proof of 26 hours of CE. Ms. Jones disputed the citation, stating she has been going through tremendous financial and personal hardships, and has not provided proof of completing CE hours.

Ms. Shah summarized the case for the Board. Ms. Jones was charged with the following violations:

- Section 468.217(1)(h), Florida Statutes, (2010) by failing to perform any statutory or legal obligation placed upon a licensed occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant, which constitutes grounds for disciplinary action by the Board of Occupational Therapy Practice.
- Section 468.217(1)(x) and 456.072(1)(x), Florida Statutes, (2010) by violating any provision of this chapter or chapter 556, or any rules adopted pursuant thereto, which constitutes grounds for disciplinary action by the Board of Occupational Therapy Practice.

This case was presented to the Board for violation of Rule 64B11-5.001, F.A.C (2010) and Sections 468.217(1)(h), 468.217(1)(x), Florida Statutes, (2010), by failing to provide proof of completing 26 hours of continuing education required for license renewal for the March 1, 2009 – February 28, 2011 licensure biennium, The Petitioner requested the Board enter an order imposing one or more of the following penalties: permanent revocation or suspension of Ms. Jones' license, restriction of practice, imposition of an administrative fine, issuance of a reprimand, placement of license on probation, corrective action, refund of fees billed and/or collected, remedial education and/or any other relief the Board deemed appropriate.

MOTION: Following discussion, Mr. Hicks moved that Ms. Jones made a motion to find respondent was properly notified of the Administrative Compliant and failed to timely respond thus, making a waiver of her rights to choose or elect the manner in which this case proceeds. Ms. Banta seconded motion, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

MOTION: Following discussion, Mr. Hicks made a motion to adopt the findings of fact and the conclusions of laws as set forth in the Administrative Complaint. Ms. Banta seconded motion, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

MOTION: Following discussion, Mr. Hicks made a motion to find the respondent in violation of Florida Statutes as charged in the Administrative Complaint. Ms. Banta seconded the motion, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

MOTION: Following discussion, Ms. Banta made a motion to implement a Reprimand and Suspension, and to stay the suspension for 90 days to allow Ms. Jones to complete the required

26 hours of continuing education to meet compliance requirements. Ms. Watson seconded the motion, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

Ms. Watson made a motion to require Ms. Jones to reimburse costs of \$121 within 90 days of the filing of the final order. Ms. Garcia seconded the motion, which carried with a 4/0 vote.

REQUEST TO VACATE A FINAL ORDER

TAB 72011-21010 re: Jennifer Leigh Adkins, OTA license #10266

The Compliance Services Unit submitted this file to the Board with a request for the Board to vacate the Citation issued to Ms. Adkins.

Mr. Hicks made a motion to vacate the citation. Ms. Banta seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

PROSECUTOR'S REPORT

TAB 8 Manshi Shah, Prosecuting Attorney

Ms. Shah presented the Prosecutor's Report outlining the current status of 11 open disciplinary cases.

Total Cases open/active in PSU:	11
Total Pre – Probable Cause Cases:	4
Cases under legal review:	1
Cases where PC Recom made:	7
Total Cases where PC has been found:	4
Cases in holding status:	0
Cases awaiting supp. invest.:	1
Cases in which AC has been filed:	4
Cases pending before DOAH:	1
Total Cases open/active in PSU:	11
Cases in intake status:	0

MOTION: Mr. Mullings moved to accept the Prosecutor's Report and allow Ms. Shah to continue to prosecute cases more that one year old. Ms. Banta seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS

PERSONAL APPEARANCE

TAB 9Kevin Bortnick, OT by Examination, file # 14901

Mr. Bortnick was present for the meeting, not represented by counsel, and was sworn in by the court reporter.

Mr. Bortnick's application was presented to the Board due to his "Yes" answer to the Criminal History questions, in which Mr. Bortnick was charged with a felony conviction on 08/30/06. On

10/05/11 Mr. Bortnick completed his probationary sentencing. Mr. Bortnick graduated from Barry University on 05/16/12 and is scheduled to sit the NBCOT OTR examination on 08/15/12. Mr. Bortnick was not required to attend this meeting, but a Personal Appearance was requested.

MOTION: Following discussion, Ms. Banta made a motion to approve Mr. Bortnick's application for licensure. Mr. Mullings seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION

TAB 10Brown, Bryan, OTA Exam applicant, file # 5362

Mr. Brown was present for the meeting, not represented by counsel, and was sworn in by the court reporter.

Mr. Brown's application is being presented to the Board for review of his "Yes" answer to the Criminal History questions. Mr. Brown graduated from Daytona Beach Community College on 05/01/04, delayed in scheduling to sit the exam, but has received approval from NBCOT following an Early Determination review, and is now scheduled to sit the exam on July 25, 2012. Mr. Brown was not required to attend this meeting.

The Board questioned Mr. Brown regarding additional charges indicated in his background screening report, in which he did not report, nor provide documentation or explanation for, including a current open case yet to be decided upon by the court. Mr. Brown argued his previous history was not as severe as the background screening report appeared, due to many incidents being repeated on the report, appearing to be multiple charges, which were actually the same charge. He also indicated he was expecting the current open case and charges to be dismissed, the same day of this meeting.

The Board discussed with Mr. Brown the necessity of receiving and reviewing accurate and complete documentation to make a decision regarding his licensure. The Board requested to receive court documentation validating all the charges and final dispositions listed on Mr. Brown's Level 2 Background Screeing report, including the current open case. Board Counsel explained the 90 day waiver requirements to Mr. Brown, to enable the Board to table his application, until additional satisfactory documentation could be received. Mr. Brown verbally on record waived the 90 day review requirements, to allow the Board to review his application again at the next scheduled meeting of the Board.

MOTION: Following discussion, Ms. Watson made a motion to table Mr. Brown's application for licensure and require a Personal Appearance at the next scheduled meeting of the Board, and requested additional documentation for all charges on his level 2 Background Screening report, including certified copies of records related to each charge, specifically the arrest records for the 2008 and 2010 incidents, to be submitted to the Board office 30 days prior to the next meeting of the Board. Mr. Mullings seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

EXEMPTION APPLICATIONS

TAB 11Brown, Bryan, Exam applicant, file # 5362

Mr. Brown was present for the meeting, not represented by counsel, and was sworn in by the court reporter.

Mr. Brown is requesting an exemption at the same time of applying for licensure due to his knowledge that an exemption would be required as a licensee. Mr. Brown stated he previously obtained an exemption through the AHCA as a Rehab Tech working in an AHCA facility. Mr. Brown is currently scheduled and waiting to sit the OTA exam on July 25, 2012, and included proof of obtaining eligibility to sit the exam from NBCOT, per an Early Determination Review.

Mr. Brown submitted a personal statement, court documents for the 2001 felony charge, proof of Clemency/restoration of Civil Rights, completion of probation requirements, his AHCA disqualifying letter and a copy of his original application for licensure.

Mr. Brown's Background screening obtained from the AHCA indicated Mr. Brown acquired several additional charges other than the one listed on the AHCA disqualification letter, therefore, staff requested additional court documentation for all charges. Mr. Brown indicated there was one pending case in which he could not provide documentation until settled, and did not provide any additional documentation regarding other previous arrests.

The Board discussed with Mr. Brown regarding the additional charges indicated in his background screening report, in which he did not report, nor provide documentation or explanation for, including a current open case yet to be decided upon by the court.

MOTION: Following discussion, Ms. Watson made a motion to table the exemption application until the next meeting of the Board, to allow Mr. Brown to submit the supplemental documentation requested. Ms. Banta seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

TAB 12Deborah Ann Booth, OTA 10510

Ms. Booth was present for the meeting, not represented by counsel, and was sworn in by the court reporter.

Ms. Booth has been a Florida licensed OTA since 06/25/07, however Ms. Booth had charges reflected in her AHCA Background Level II Screening which resulted in her disqualification from employment in AHCA facilities. Ms. Booth submitted an application for Exemption from Disqualification of Employment in a health care setting for the OT Board's review.

The stated charge prompting Ms. Booth's request for an exemption was committed before her original date of licensure. Ms. Booth disclosed the charge which occurred 04/08/1988 on her original licensure application in 2007 and was scheduled as an Individual Consideration before the Board. Ms. Booth was approved for licensure, as indicated in the Board minutes of the 06/25/07 meeting.

Ms. Booth's AHCA Background Screening validates she has incurred no further history of charges, incidents, or criminal activity.

MOTION: Following discussion, Ms. Banta made a motion to approve Ms. Booth's exemption. Mr. Mullings seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

TAB 13Ustina E. Ilia, OT 14857

Ms. Ilia was present for the meeting, not represented by counsel, and was sworn in by the court reporter.

Ms. Ilia has been a Florida licensed OT since 09/27/11; however Ms. Ilia has a criminal history charge reflected in her AHCA Background Level II Screening which resulted in her disqualification from employment in AHCA facilities. Ms. Ilia submitted an application for Exemption from Disqualification of employment in a health care setting for the OT Board's review.

The stated charge prompting Ms. Ilia's request for an exemption was committed before her original date of licensure on 02/27/11. Ms. Ilia disclosed the charge, a misdemeanor charge, on her original licensure application and her file was cleared by board staff for normal licensing in accordance with the Application Processing Convictions Guidelines.

Ms. Ilia's AHCA Background Screening validates she has incurred no further history of charges, incidents, or criminal activity.

MOTION: Following discussion, Ms. Banta made a motion to approve Ms. Ilia's exemption. Ms. Garcia seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

TAB 14 Kristine B. Quillin, OT 3428

Ms. Quillin was present for the meeting, not represented by counsel, and was sworn in by the court reporter.

Ms. Quillin has been a Florida licensed OT since 03/18/93 however; Ms. Quillin has charges reflected in her AHCA Background Level II Screening which resulted in her disqualification from employment in AHCA facilities. Ms. Quillin submitted an application for Exemption from Disqualification of employment in a health care setting for the OT Board's review.

The stated charge prompting Ms. Quillin's request for an exemption was committed before her original date of licensure. Ms. Quillin disclosed the charge on her original licensure application in 1993 and was approved for licensure.

Ms. Quillin applied and was granted an Exemption on January 31, 2001, which was based on a Level One Back ground screening.

Ms. Quillin's AHCA Background Screening validates she has incurred no further history of charges, incidents, or criminal activity.

MOTION: Following discussion, Ms. Banta made a motion to approve Ms. Quillin's exemption. Ms. Garcia seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

APPLICANT RATIFICATION LISTS

TAB 15 Endorsement Candidates: Occupational Therapists & Assistants

MOTION: Ms. Banta moved to approve the ratification list of applicants for licensure by endorsement, consisting of 98 names, including 10 names on an addendum list, totaling 108 names. Mr. Mullings seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

ACTION TAKEN: 108 names ratified for licensure by endorsement.

TAB 16 Examination Candidates: Occupational Therapists & Assistants

MOTION: Ms. Banta moved to approve for licensure, pending the successful passage of the NBCOT examination, ratification list of applicants for licensure, consisting of 139 names, including 13 names on an addendum list, totaling 152 names. Mr. Mullings seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

ACTION TAKEN: 152 names approved for licensure pending successful exam results.

TAB 17 Exam With Waiver Candidates: Occupational Therapists & Assistants

MOTION: Mr. Mullings moved to approve the ratification list of applicants for licensure by Examination with Waiver, consisting of 1 name. Ms. Banta seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

ACTION TAKEN: 1 name approved for licensure by exam with waiver.

TAB 18Continuing Education Provider Applications

MOTION: Ms. Watson moved to approve the 5 continuing education providers, 3 providers offering Prevention of Medical Errors courses, and 0 providers offering Laws and Rules courses at this time. Ms. Garcia seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

ACTION TAKEN: 8 continuing education provider applications were approved.

RULES REVIEW AND/OR DEVELOPMENT

TAB 19 Revised Rule Language

- Rule 64B11-2.003, F.A.C., Application/Fees (OT)
- Rule 64B11-3.001, F.A.C., Application/Fees (OTA)
- OT-OTA Application
- JAPC letter (January 23, 2012)

Ms. Norr presented the following Rules Report designating the current activity of each Board Rule in the Rule making process. She also discussed the letters from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee (JAPC) regarding the current rule changes.

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY RULES REPORT for the July 9, 2012, Meeting

Rules Adopted and in Effect since last update:

64B11-4.003 Standards of Practice; Discipline.

(1) No change.

(2)(a) No change.

(b) Probation with conditions to include limitations on the type of practice or practice setting, requirements of supervision by a licensee of the Board, employer and self reports, periodic appearances before the Board, counseling or participation in the Professionals Resource Network (PRN), payment of administrative fines, and such conditions to assure protection of the public. The licensee may choose any licensed health care professional to be a supervisor. The supervisor should ideally provide such services without compensation. However, the licensee may contract with a for-profit entity for a fee. It is the licensee's full responsibility to pay for any supervision services. All potential supervisors must be approved by the Board before providing services. The Board Chair, or any other member designated by the Board, is delegated the authority to review all potential supervisors for adequacy.

(c) through (e) No change.

(3) through (7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.079, 468.204 FS. Law Implemented 456.072, 456.079, 468.217 FS. History–New 9-12-88, Amended 11-9-92, Formerly 21M-15.002, 61F6-15.002, 59R-63.002, Amended 1-27-00, 12-27-01, 12-27-05, 4-10-08, 8-5-10, 4-18-12.

64B11-2.001	Admission by Examination; foreign Graduate		468.204 FS added to rulemaking authority
64B11-2.004	Application; Photographs		468.204 FS added to rulemaking authority
64B11-2.008	Fees; Initial License		64B11-2.001 changed to 64B11-2.003

Rules Approved by the Board and in Progress toward Adoption:

RULE NUMBER	TITLE	BOARD APPROVAL	NOTICE OF RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED	NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE PUBLISHED	ADOPTION	EFFECTIVE	COMMENTS
64B11-2.003	Fee; Application	01/10/2011	9/23/2011	12/30/2011			JAPC letters. Working with staff on responses to JAPC.
64B11-3.001	Fee; Application	01/10/2011	9/23/2011	12/30/2011			JAPC letters. Working with staff on responses to JAPC.

MOTION: Mr. Mullings made a motion to accept the proposed revisions for the rules as presented. Ms. Banta seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

MOTION: After discussion, Ms. Banta made a made a motion to find the proposed revisions do not have an adverse impact on small businesses. Ms. Watson seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

MOTION: After discussing there are no additional requirements imposed on the licensee, only administrative changes, Ms. Watson made a motion to find the proposed revisions will not be likely to directly or indirectly increase regulatory costs to any entity (including government) in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate in Florida within 1 year after the implementation of the rule. Ms. Garcia seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

BOARD COUNSEL'S REPORT

TAB 20 Rules Status Report, Assistant Attorney General Lynette Norr

- Rule 64B11-2.001, F.A.C., Admission by Examination; Foreign Graduate
- Rule 64B11-2.004, F.A.C., Application, Photographs
- Rule 64B11-2.008, F.A.C., Fees; Initial Licensure
- Rule 64B11-2.003, F.A.C., Application/Fees (OT)
- Rule 64B11-3.001, F.A.C., Application/Fees (OTA)

Informational Item only.

TAB 21 Board Chair

Informational Item only.

TAB 22Executive Director

- Cash Balance Report
- Expenditures by Function

Informational Item only.

NEW BUSINESS

TAB 23Board Member Elections: Legislative and Unlicensed Activity Liaisons

Due to Ms. Dunbar's resignation from the Board, Staff requested the Board to consider filling liaison vacancies for:

- Legislative Liaison
- Unlicensed Activity Liaison

Ms. Watson volunteered to be the Unlicensed Activity liaison for the Board. Mr. Hicks volunteered be the Legislative Liaison and Mr. Mullings volunteered be the back-up Legislative Liaison.

OLD BUSINESS

TAB 24May 17, 2012, Conference Call General Business Meeting Minutes

MOTION: Ms. Banta made a motion to accept the January 9, 2012 Meeting Mintues as presented. Ms. Banta seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

OTHER BUSINESS AND INFORMATION (items that do not require Board action)

TAB 25 Data Bank Presentation

Informational Item only.

TAB 26Staff Recognition

Informational Item only.

ADJOURNMENT

Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

ATTACHMENTS:

- APPENDIX 1 TAB 15 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT ENDORSEMENT RATIFICATION LIST
- APPENDIX 2 TAB 15 ADDENDUM OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT ENDORSEMENT RATIFICATION LIST
- APPENDIX 3 TAB 16 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST
- APPENDIX 4 TAB 16 ADDENDUM OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST
- APPENDIX 5 TAB 17 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION WITH WAIVER CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST
- APPENDIX 6 TAB 18 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY CERTIFICATION LIST OF CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDERS

APPENDIX 1 TAB 15 - OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT ENDORSEMENT RATIFICATION LIST

TAB 15 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT ENDORSEMENT RATIFICATION LIST July 9, 2012

NAME	FILE #	COMPLETE	LICENSE #
1. Allen, Cynthia Pascual	4822	06/08/12	OT 15272
2. Arroyo, İlery Anne	4818	06/08/12	OT 15274
3. Baer, Donna Jean	14882	06/21/12	OT 15303
4. Baker, Loretta Elizabeth	14785	06/13/12	OT 15283
5. Bayersdorfer, Derick Nathar	niel 5364	05/24/12	OTA 12319
6. Behrendt, Brittany Cheree	14912	06/19/12	OT 15298
7. Bell, Michaela Elizabeth	14813	04/30/12	OT 15214
8. Brashear, James Matthew	14850	05/24/12	OT 15249
9. Brooks, Lisa Ramsey	14762	05/09/12	OT 15226
10. Brosius, Ashley Nicole	5266	06/04/12	OTA 12349
11. Brunjes, Heather Marie	14858	05/30/12	OT 15255
12. Bryant, Stephanie Marie	5268	04/26/12	OTA 12255
13. Bulk, Danielle Michelle	14811	04/30/12	OT 15213
14. Burns, Lynn Dorothy	14804	06/13/12	OT 15287
15. Campbell, Holly Sue	5275	06/07/12	OTA 12361
16. Canagasaby, Varsha	14799	05/25/12	OT 15248

17. Cantrell, Phuonguyen Pham	14842	06/14/12	OT 15288
18. Chiu, Suzy	14827	05/08/12	OT 15217
19. Cinotto, Therese Renee	14846	05/24/12	OT 15241
20. Cirrincione, Hedy Marie	14841	06/13/12	OT 15285
21. Clottey Lewis, Etta Lorine	14802	05/24/12	OT 15243
22. Coco, Alana R	5236	05/10/12	OTA 12266
23. Colonna, Vanessa Marie	14836	06/21/12	OT 15305
24. Comeau, Fabiola	5263	05/21/12	OTA 12301
25. Connolly, Kristin Leigh	14775	05/08/12	OT 15221
26. Contreras, Maximo E	5267	05/01/12	OTA 12257
27. Cook, Sara A	14834	06/21/12	OT 15306
28. Dass, Supriya	14860	05/23/12	OT 15237
29. DeYoung, Eric M	14900	06/21/12	OT 15307
30. Dodge, Elishia	14857	06/01/12	OT 15261
31. Dottin, Jarrett Jamal	14773	04/19/12	OT 15204
32. Doughty, Ashley Donielle	14853	05/30/25	OT 15252
33. Dmytryk, Louis Frank	14859	06/06/12	OT 15268
34. Elias, David Thomas	5397	05/25/12	OTA 12327
35. Estes, Rebecca Irene	14815	04/30/12	OT 15215
36. Fisher, Karly Anne	14803	05/23/12	OT 15240
	14892	06/19/12	OT 15240 OT 15295
37. Frontus, Lisa Isabel			
38. Fuller, Benjamin David	14798	05/16/12	OT 15230
39. Gardner, Christine	14812	05/15/12	OT 15229
40. Graham, Donna Reid	5265	05/02/12	OTA 12259
41. Graham, Larry Eugene	5279	05/09/12	OTA 12262
42. Hadley, Anna	14878	05/23/12	OT 15236
43. Heagan, Lorin Nicole	14819	05/01/12	OT 15216
44. Harding, Katherine Elizabeth	14832	06/04/12	OT 15263
45. Hazan, Dana	14807	06/05/12	OT 15267
46. Heinicke, Sara Michelle	5414	06/01/12	OTA 12347
47. Hogle, Margaret Ann	5066	06/13/12	OTA 12398
48. Holst, Renee Anne	14746	04/18/12	OT 15201
49. Hondrade, Ma Asuncion Chia	ang14517	05/17/12	OT 15231
50. Howell, Nathan	14849	05/25/12	OT 15247
51. Hynan , Katherine Audrey	5162	04/19/12	OTA 12247
52. Jamieson-Hower, Hopemarie		04/24/12	OT 15209
53. Jean-Pierre, Peter Emmanue		05/16/12	OTA 12278
54. Johnson, Tonika N	14852	05/30/12	OT 15251
55. Kaufman, Ashley Robyn	14856	05/30/12	OT 15251
56. Kaufman, Jennifer Beth	5247	06/14/12	OTA 12400
57. Kessler, Candy Ann	14871	06/21/12	OT 15304
58. Lester, Carol Susan	14837	05/25/12	OT 15245
59. Liberatore, Keriann Michelle	14881	06/11/12	OT 15276
60. Limato, Christina Marie	14831	05/08/12	OT 15220
61. Lowrey, Paula Planck	14768	05/18/12	OT 15234
62. Martin, Fabiana Patricia	14774	04/23/12	OT 15207
63. Maxson, Darrin Anish	5195	04/19/12	OTA 12246
64. Mccreary, Lisa	14861	06/21/12	OT 15300
65. McIntosh, Philip Michael	5426	06/13/12	OTA 12382
66. Mesa, Giselle	14905	06/19/12	OT 15296
67. Miller, Mindy Jo	14847	05/25/12	OT 15246
			-

 68. Montanye, Mia Reid 69. Montgomery, Althea 70. Nakashima, Pennie Marie 71. Nirlen, Elin Beatrice 72. Noel, Racqel Couto 73. Owen, Tammy Ann 74. Pasquale, John 75. Persia, Susan Marie 76. Pryor, Nicole Lynnette 77. Rainey, Laura Kathryn 78. Reid, Kyslea 79. Richardson, Laurie Nicole 80. Roe, Michelle Anne 81. Robins, Nina 82. Sanders, Markiest Deandray 83. Sexton, Brian Michael 84. Sousa, Raquel Carvalho 85. Springer, Stacy 86. Stoecklein, Maria Diane 87. Thomas, Jessica Robyn 88. Vee, Joshua John 89. Wait, Jody E 90. Walker, Cody Aaron 91. Webb, Shirley Annette 92. Weilnau, Jason Seth 93. Weilnau, Stephanie J 94. Wheat, Kristin Hope 95. Williams, Audra Lea 96. Workman, Jonnifer Daniello 	14863 14844 14816 14557 14851 14851 14872 14739 5366 14897 14917 14868 14824 5425 14870 14780 14776 5269 14719 5422 14790 14845 5361 5260 14789 5280 5365 14820	05/30/12 06/19/12 06/04/12 04/26/12 06/13/12 06/12/12 06/12/12 05/25/12 05/18/12 06/13/12 06/21/12 05/23/12 06/06/12 06/19/12 05/23/12 06/12/12 05/07/12 04/19/12 05/07/12 05/07/12 05/17/12 05/17/12 06/01/12 05/09/12 05/08/12	OT 15256 OT 15294 OT 15265 OT 14938 OT 15286 OT 15280 OT 15292 OT 15297 OT 15297 OT 15244 OTA 12292 OT 15284 OT 15270 OTA 12409 OT 15270 OTA 12409 OT 15239 OT 15281 OT 15202 OTA 12260 OT 15279 OT 15279 OT 15238 OTA 12288 OTA 12288 OTA 12288 OTA 12283 OTA 12263 OTA 12290 OTA 12290 OTA 12290 OTA 12290
95. Williams, Audra Lea	5365	05/18/12	OTA 12290
96. Workman, Jennifer Danielle	14829	05/08/12	OT 15219
97. Young, Tracy R	14820	06/01/12	OT 15260
98. Yu, Yves Vanessa Veloso	14864	06/04/12	OT 15264

APPENDIX 2 TAB 15 - ADDENDUM OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT ENDORSEMENT RATIFICATION LIST

TAB 15 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT ENDORSEMENT RATIFICATION LIST July 9, 2012

NAME	FILE #	COMPLETE	LICENSE #
1. Fletcher, Jane Erika	14916	06/25/12	OT 15309
2. Garces, Karen	14884	06/25/12	OT 15308
3. Handler, Jennifer Mae	14826	07/06/12	OT 15317
4. Hart-Claytor, Michelle Ann	-Marie 14875	06/25/12	OT 15310
5. Holden, Jill Kay	14883	07/02/12	OT 15314
6. Kruer, Kipp Ashley	5451	07/02/12	OTA 12429
7. Logan, Rachel Annette	14906	07/03/12	OT 15315
8. Selber, Michelle Tybie	14891	06/26/12	OT 15311

9. Smith, Sandra Louise	14867	07/03/12	OT 15316
10. Thornotn, Cynthia Cody	5270	07/02/12	OTA 12427

APPENDIX 3 TAB 16 - OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST

TAB 16 OCCUPATONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST July 09, 2012

Name	File #	Complete	Temp/Lic. #
1. Abshire, Tasha Louise	5410	05/30/12	OAT 12343
2. Adams, Darryl	5342	06/08/12	OTA 12333
3. Adelstein, Peter Douglas	14835	05/17/12	OTT 15233
4. Ahlfiel, Amber	5401	06/05/12	OAT 12352
5. Alayon, Maylen	5215	06/08/12	OAT 12366
6. Aleman, Maria Christina	5209	06/08/12	OAT 12370
7. Amaral, Kellye Denise	4911	05/25/12	OTA 12330
8. Ana Carolina Costa	5206	05/30/12	OTA 12336
9. Andriychuk, Victoriya N,	5441	06/13/12	OAT 12390
10. Anthony-Masons ,Kimberly	5351	05/17/12	OTA12284
11. Arterburn, Brent Duane, Jr.	5369	06/6/12	OAT 12358
12. Bach, Kayla Brie	14839	05/30/12	OTT 15257
13. Balkissoonsingh, Jaya	5396	05/25/12	OAT 12329
14. Baumwald, Andrea	5329	06/13/12	OAT 12392
15. Bates, Icleia Nyari	5384	05/23/12	OAT 12314
16. Beaubrun, Alain Jacques	5113	06/20/12	OTA 12413
17. Berlinski, Adriana	5309	05/16/12	OAT 12280
18. Bevins, Jessica Lynn	5346	06/08/12	OTA 12363
19. Bonnier, Nicole M	5097	06/07/12	OTA 12154
20. Bosch,Solena Raquel	5370	05/23/12	OAT 12310
21. Brito, Jana	5375	05/18/12	OAT 12296
22. Caceres, Yuicses	5214	06/08/12	OTA 12365
23. Cadmen, Erica Audrey	5317	05/15/12	OAT 12274
24. Calvert, Candice Renee	5286	05/15/12	OAT 12272
25. Carrazana, Rebecca Lynn	5219	06/15112	OAT 12408
26. Castillo, Adeline	14147	04/26/12	OT 15212
27. Castillo, Jorge E	5276	06/13/12	OAT 12394
28. Castro, Yamil	5382	05/23/12	OAT 12313
29. Clark, Duanda	14865	06/08/12	OAT 15275
30. Coffey, Ashley Elizabeth	5336	06/13/12	OAT 12399
31. Costa, Ana Carolina	5206	05/30/12	OTA 12336
32. Cox, Melissa Kittrell	5338	06/06/12	OAT 12355
33. Crawford, Kimberly Ann	5367	05/18/12	OTA 12294
34. Daniel, Kristine	5409	05/30/12	OAT 12342
35. Davis, Antoinette Yvonne	5448	06/13/12	N/A
36. Davis, Airica Renae	5328	05/29/12	OTA 12334
37. De Jesus, Jennifer	5201	04/18/12	OTA 12265

			• — · · · · · · ·
38. Derouen, Kristen Danielle	14823	05/07/12	OTT 15224
39. Diaz, Heidi Lee	5371	05/23/12	OAT 12317
40. Dillard, Denorice Lashay	5229	05/15/12	OAT 12273
41. Donald, Linette	5402	06/06/12	OAT 12357
42. Dormestoire, Beatrice	14808	04/23/12	OT 15208
43. Dubin, Tonya Davina	14888	06/11/12	OTT 15277
•	5129	06/13/12	OTA 12108
44. Duty, Morgan Lee			
45. Edwards, Christopher Adam		04/16/12	OTA 12253
46. Fasano, Samantha Lee	14838	05/17/12	OT 15232
47. Fleming, Christopher John	5273	06/12/12	OAT 12378
48. Flores, Jacqueline Pearl	5433	06/13/12	OTA 12383
49. Fulton, Amber	5350	05/16/12	OAT 12282
50. Garcia, Kristen	5227	06/12/12	OAT 12379
51. Gee, Rachel	5228	05/11/12	OAT 12268
52. Gonzalez, Rose Iris	4917	05/23/12	OTA 12306
53. Gonzalez Portalatin, Sue E	5308	05/16/12	OAT 12279
54. Gosh, Michelle Florence	5186	06/05/12	OTA 12354
55. Hailu, Sara G	5314	06/12/12	OAT 12377
56. Hecking, Christen Rachael	5225	05/22/12	OAT 12304
57. Hemlepp , Kate Lauren	5352	05/16/12	OAT 12283
58. Henry, Steven Mark	5232	06/13/12	OAT 12205
59. Herrera, Veronica Alexis	14765	04/25/12	OTT 15211
60. Hopkins, Amber Diane	14817	06/01/12	OTT 15262
61. Iglesias, Monika	5310	05/16/12	OAT 12281
62. Jarrett, Tacorrie	5307	05/25/12	OAT 12326
63. Jean-Louis, Johny	5311	06/12/12	OAT 12381
64. Johnson, Ashley Marie	5323	05/29/12	OTA 12331
65. Johnson, Peta-Gaye Cassar	ndra 5386	05/23/12	OAT 12315
66. Julien, Gabriela Leona	5378	05/23/12	OAT 12316
67. Khawaja, Awarish	5319	05/23/12	OAT 12309
68. Krah, Donald William Jr,	5318	05/22/12	OAT 12303
69. Kristine, Daniel	5409	05/30/12	OAT 12342
70. Lane, Brittney Ashley	4667	04/25/12	OTA 12251
71. Largacha, Carlos A	4896	04/24/12	OTA 12249
72. Leon, Adrienne	5124	05/11/12	N/A
73. Lindsay, Robert	5305	06/08/12	OTA 12369
74. Rodriguez, Liancy Leon	5392	05/25/12	OAT 12324
75. Lewis-Dixon, Camala Anniss		05/18/12	OTA 12295
76. Lewis, Maura Elizabeth	5383	06/13/12	OAT 12397
-	5380	05/23/12	
77. Londono, Maria Teresa			OAT 12312
78. Lucas, Megan Ann	5296	04/10/12	OAT 12264
79. Fernandez , Maday	4961	05/23/12	OTA 11929
80. Maas, Ryan David	5304	05/30/12	OTA 12338
81. Maggio, Ann Margie	5446	06/19/12	OAT 12411
82. Martinez, Mary Katie	5313	06/11/12	OAT 12375
83. Matheus, Tara Ann	5322	05/11/12	OAT 12269
84. Mauro, Elizabeth Dawn	5287	05/25/12	OAT 12322
85. Mclaren, Kelly Renee	5434	06/13/12	OTA 12386
86. McNary, Jamie Lynn	5421	06/12/12	OAT 12376
87. Medlin, Thomas	5325	05/11/12	OAT 12270
88. Mendiola Quadreny, Susana	14801	04/19/12	OTT15205
, ,			

89. Mendoza, Stefanny Paola 90. Mesa, Ivan G.	5272 5393	06/11/12 05/25/12	OAT 12374 OAT 12325
91. Miller-Fain, Elaine,	5302	06/20/12	OTA 12414
92. Miller-Smith, Barbara Lorain		06/13/12	OAT 12395
93. Moline, Lucy Denison	5440	06/13/12	OAT 12398
94. Monteagudo, Isis	5376	05/18/12	OAT 12297
95. Moshier, Stacey A	5339	05/17/12	OAT 12287
96. Nelson, Kayse Beth	5282	05/30/12	OTA 12339
97. Nicholson, Jessica	5390	05/30/12	OAT 12341
98. Padron, Yenicel	5379	05/23/12	OAT 12311
99. Paul, Diane	5326	06/08/12	OAT 12368
100. Papayoute, Romanches	5439	06/1312	OAT 12388
101. Perez Leno, Tatiana	5374	06/08/12	OAT 12372
102. Perez, Lorgia Mercedes	14889	06/13/12	OTT 15282
103. Pena , Andrik	5388	05/24/12	OAT 12320
104. Portorreal, Lina Ivonne	5161	05/1/12	N/A
105. Powers, Daniel Robert	5435	06/13/12	OAT 12384
106. Raus, Nicole Ann	5306	05/15/12	OAT 12277
107. Richards, Ricardo Brandor		06/07/12	OAT 12362
108. Robleto, Mariam M.,	5207	06/08/12	OAT 12371
109. Rodriguez, Elizabeth	5217	06/12/12	OAT 12380
110. Sadler, Kathryn Marie	14873	06/14/12	OTT 15291
111. Santana, Valeria Ann Jaco	•	05/23/12	OT 15235 OAT 12346
112. Sierra, Crystal Lotus	5419 5274	06/01/12	OAT 12346 OAT 12401
113. Skody, Anthony Thomas	5274 5391	06/14/12 05/23/12	OAT 12401 OAT 12323
114. Smith, Raysha Renee	4934	06/04/12	OTA 12323
115. Smith, Tiana Ann-Marie 116. Solomon, Aimee Nicole	4934 5245	06/11/12	OAT 12375
117. Stakely, Felicia Chalet	5281	05/15/12	N/A
118. Stern, Melissa Nichole	5436	06/13/12	OAT 12385
119. Summers, Caylee Jacquel		05/09/12	N/A
120. Tengi, David Guillermo	5220	05/23/12	OAT 12308
121. Tulshi, Athena	5394	06/15/12	OAT 12300
122. Thomas, Lara Marguerite	5443	06/13/12	OAT 12391
123. Valdes, Manuwl	5216	06/14/12	OAT 12404
124. Vicens, Massiel	5221	06/06/12	OAT 12360
125. Vlahovic, Sarah	14879	06/06/12	OTT 15269
126. Vlasyuk, Anna	5438	06/13/12	OAT 12387
127. Varela-Duque, Chavelys	5377	05/21/12	OAT 12302
128. Walker, Janice A	5356	06/14/12	OAT 12402
129. Welch, Natalie Dianne	14862	06/15/12	OT 15293
130. White, Linda D	5333	06/15/12	OAT 12405
131. Wicker, Natavia Michelle	5399	06/20/12	OAT 12415
132. Wilson, Yvonne N.	5427	06/06/12	OAT 12359
133. Wooten, Christopher C.	5294	05/29/12	OTA 12332
134. Ybarra, Stephanie Rose,	14737	05/24/12	OT 15242
135. Yepez-Brewster, Diana L	5271	06/08/12	OT 12367
136. Youmans, Quentin Christo	pher 5170	04/25/12	OTA 12252
137. Young, Delbert Reed	5224	06/14/12	OAT 12403
138. Yvonne Nicole	5427	06/06/12	OAT 12359
139. Zale, Alethia Marie	5295	05/30/12	OTA 12335

APPENDIX 4 TAB 16 - ADDENDUM OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST

TAB 16 OCCUPATONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST July 09, 2012

	Name	File #	Complete	Temp/Lic. #
1.	Adcock, Kayla Brooke	14918	07/03/12	N/A
2.	Anderson, Adrienne Nicole	5357	07/02/12	OTA 12428
3.	Anne, Cheryl	5417	06/26/12	OTA 12417
4.	Brown, Jocelynm Jean	14904	06/27/12	OTT 15313
5.	Clemons, Svetlana	5315	06/26/12	OTA 12419
6.	Couture, Karen	5403	06/27/12	N/A
7.	Desty, Hilaire	5300	06/27/12	N/A
8.	Diaz, Judith	5111	06/27/12	N/A
9.	Gonzalez, Juan Carlos	5208	06/25/12	N/A
10	Pritchett, Jennifer Marie	5278	06/29/12	OAT 12425
11.	Rentas, Myrna R	5327	06/29/12	OTA 12424
12	Rose, Ashley Nicole	5398	06/26/12	OAT 12423
13	Wichterman, Donald Lee	5442	06/27/12	OTA 12422

APPENDIX 5 TAB 17 - OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION WITH WAIVER CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST

TAB 17

OCCUPATONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION WITH WAIVER CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST July 9, 2012

	Name	File #	Complete	Temp	/Lic. #
1.	Valle, Melanie Elisabeth	14744	05/30/	′12	OT 15254

APPENDIX 6 TAB 18 - OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY CERTIFICATION LIST OF CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDERS

TAB 18 OCCUPATONAL THERAPY CERTIFICATION LIST OF CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDERS July 09, 2012

PROVIDERS TO BE RATIFIED FOR APPROVAL BY THE BOARD:

	Providers	PROVIDER CE NUMBER	Approval
1.	Independent Living, Inc. – Pediatrics	50-3798	05/01/12
2.	Palm Beach State College	50-1539	05/16/12
3.	Professional Therapy Seminars, LLC	50-6744	05/16/12
4.	RediLearning	50-12356	05/16/12
5.	Vital Spark LLC	50-14113	05/01/12

MEDICAL ERROR COURSES TO BE RATIFIED FOR APPROVAL BY THE BOARD:

	Providers	PROVIDER CE NUMBER	Approval
1.	Mercy Hospital	50-1334	05/01/12
2.	Signature Allied Strategies/Deborah	Goetz 50-11072	05/16/12
3.	Winter Haven Hospital	50/2177	05/16/12

LAWS AND RULES COURSES TO BE RATIFIED FOR APPROVAL BY THE BOARD:

PROVIDERS

PROVIDER CE NUMBER APPROVAL

- 0 -